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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

LYNN G. MEN{;MA EdD

OIC, Schools Division Su*émtendent

CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 66, S. 2023 RE:
GENDER SENSITIVITY TRAINING CUM LEADERSHIP TRAINING FOR
SUPREME ELEMENTARY LEARNER GOVERNMENT (SELG) AND
SUPREME SECONDARY LEARNER GOVERNMENT (SSLG) STUDENT
LEADERS AND TEACHER-ADVISERS

October 26, 2023

Relative to Division Memorandum No. 66, s. 2023 re: 2023 Gender Sensitivity
Training cum Leadership Training for Supreme Elementary Learner Government (SELG)
and Supreme Secondary Learner Government (SSLG) Student Leaders and Teacher-
Aduisers, due to conflict of schedule of activities with the Marinduque State College,
which will serve as the venue for the above-mentioned activity, its conduct shall be moved
from November 9-10, 2023 to November 16-17, 2023.

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excelto Lead.”
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